
Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 

From: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC} 

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 10:26 PM 

To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)i Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Rabbitt, Brian (DAG); Lasseter, David 
F. (OLA); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG} 

Cc: Engel, Steven A. {OLC}; Escalona, Prim F. (OLA); Greer, Megan L. (OLA) 

Subject; RE: Background Information 

Attachments: Background Information + olc.docx; Background Information + olc-.pdf 

The first couple of bullets in the background information had slight mistakes ,-.ithin quotations. 
The attached red.lines (in 'Word and PDF) correct those and have a fe,... other minor suggestions 
from Steve and me. 

From: Engel, Steven A. (Ole} ◄ (b)(6) per OLC 
SentTuesday, May 7, 2019 9:49 PM 
To: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC 

Subject: Fwd: Background Information 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Boyd, Stephen E. {OLA)" (b) (6) 

Date: May 7, 2019 at 9:48:48 PM EDT 
To: "Kupec, Kerri (OPA}" , "Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)" 
(b) (6) >, "Lasseter, David F. (OLA}" 
(b) (6) O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)" 
(b) (6) , "Engel, Steven A. (OLC)" (b)(6) per OLC 

Cc: "Escalona, Prim F. {OLA)' (b) (6) "Greer, Megan L (OLA)" 
(b) (6) 
Subject: Background Information 

Background on the Depart.ment of Justice's Effort s to Accomm_odate House 
Committee on the Judiciary Chairman :N'adler's Oversight Requests 
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Stephen E. Boyd 
Assistant Attomey General 
C-.5. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 

(b) (6) 
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Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

From: Engel, Steven A. (Ole) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 8:43 AM 

To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (OOAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG}; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 

Cc: Gannon, Curtis E. (Ole) 

Subject: RE: Letter to President 

Attachments: 5-8-19 Barr Letter to President re Protective Assertion of EP.docx 

With Ed's edits incorporated. (we went with (b )(5) per OLC 

We're ready to finalize on oux end. Brian, any more edits on your end? Can OAG 
prepare for the AG's signature? 

From: O'Gallaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6 ) > 
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 8:37 AM 
To: Engel, Steven A. (Ole) (b )(6) per OLC >; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) (b) (6) 
Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA} (b ) (6 ) 

Cc: Gannon, Curtis E. (01.:C} (b)(6 ) per OLC > 
Subj ect: RE: Letter to President 

A couple of suggestions. (b) (5) 

Edward C. O' callaghan 
[ID{IIIIII 

From: Engel, Steven A. (Ole} ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 8:21 AM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian {OAG} ; o'callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
(b) (6 ) >; Boyd, Stephen E. {OLA) (b) (6 ) 
Cc: Gannon, Curtis E. {OLC) (b )(6) per OLC 
Subject: Letter to President 

Attached is the latest ch·aft. of the AG:s letter to th e P resident. Let us know ifyou h ave any 
additional edits before we finalize. Steve 

SteYen A . .Engel 
Assistam Anomey General 
Office ofLegal Counsel 
u .S. Deparunent ofJustice 
950 Pennsylvama .-\.ve., N .W. 
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Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (b )(6) per OLC 
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Engel~ Steven A. (OLC) 

From: Engel, Steven A. {OLC) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 201-9 9:23 AM 

To: Kupec, Kerri (OPA); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG} 

Cc: Boyd, Stephen E. (OlA); Gannon, Curtis E. {OLC); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Lasseter, 

David F. (OlA); Escalona, Prim F. (OLA); Greer, Megan L. {OLA) 

Subject: RE: Background Information 

Attachments: 5-8-19 Barr Letter to President re Protective Assertion of EP (signed).pdf 

For those who have not seen it, here is the signed version of the AG's lette1·. 

From: Kupec, Kerri (OPA) (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 10:52 PM 
To: O'callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG} (b) (6) 

Cc: Boyd, Stephen E. (OIL.A) (b) (6) ; Gannon, Curtis E. (Ol e) (b )(6) per OLC 

Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) (b) (6) lLasseter, David F. (OLA} (b) (6) 

Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) (b) (6) 

Greer, Megan L. (OIL.A)(b) (6) > 
Subject: Re: Background Information 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 7, 2019, at 10:41 PM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) > wrote: 

These look good. 

Edward C. O'Callaghan 
~ I 

On May 7, 2019, at 10:36 PM, Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA} • (b )(6) per OLC wrote: 

Thanks. Kerri, please use this version. S.B 

On May 7, 2019, at 10:26 PM, Gannon, Curtis E. {OLC) (b)(6) per OLC 
wrote: 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.23922.66006) 
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The President 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Mr. President: 

The Attorney General 
Washington, D.C. 

May 8, 2019 

I am writing to request thar you make a protective assertion of executive privilege with 
respect to Department of Justice documents recently subpoenaed by the Committee on the 
Judiciary of the House of Representatives. In cases like this where a committee has declined to 
grant sufficient time to conduct a full review, the President may make a protective assertion of 
privilege to protect the interests of the Executive Branch pending a final determination about 
whether to assett privilege. See Protective Assertion of Executive Privilege Regarding White 
House Counsel's Office Documents, 20 Op. O.L.C. 1 (1996) (opinion of Attorney General Janet 
Reno). The Committee has demanded that I produce the "complete and unredacted version'' of 
the report submitted to me on March 22, 2019, by Special Counsel Robert S. Mueller, III, 
regarding his investigation of Russian i nte1ference in the 2016 presidential election. The 
Committee also seeks '' [a]ll documents referenced in the Repod; and 1'[a]ll documents obtained 
and investigative materials created by the Special Counsel's Office." The Committee therefore 
demands all of the Special Counsel's investigative files, which consist of millions of pages of 
classified and unclassified documents bearing upon more than two dozen criminal cases and 
investigations, many of which are ongo,ing. These materials include law enforcement 
information, information about sensitive intelligence sources and methods, and grand-jury 
inf01mation that the Department is prohibited from disclosing by law. 

Consistent with paragraph 5 of President Reagan's 1982 memorandwn about assertions 
of executive privilege, the Department .requested that the Chairman oftbe Committee hold the 
subpoena in abeyance and delay any vo,te recommending that the House of Representatives 
approve a resolution finding me in contempt of Congress for failing to comply with the 
subpoena, pending a final presidential decision on whether to invoke executive privilege. See 
Memorandum for the Heads of Executive Departments and Agencies, Re: Procedures Governing 
Responses to Congressional Requests fi?r Information at 2 (Nov. 4, 1982). The Department 
made this request because, although the: subpoenaed materials assuredly include categories of 
information within the scope of executive privilege, the Committee's abrupt resort to a contempt 
vote-notwithstanding ongoing negotiations about appropriate accommodations-has not 
allowed sufficient time for you to consider fully whether to make a conclusive assertion of 
executive privilege. The Chairman, however, has indicated that he intends to proceed with the 
markup session scheduled at 10 a.m. today on a resolution recommending a finding of contempt 
against me for failing to produce the requested materials. 
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In these circumstances, you may properly assert executive privilege with respect to the 
entirety of the Department of Justice materials that the Committee has demanded, pending a final 
decision on the matter. As with President Clinton's assertion in 1996, you would be making only 
a preliminary, protective assertion of executive privilege designed to ensure your ability to make 
a final assertion, if necessary, over some or all of the subpoenaed materials. See Protective 
Assertion of Executive Privilege, 20 Op. O.L.C. at 1. As the Attorney General and head of the 
Department of Justice, I hereby respectfully request that you do so. 

Sincerely, 

William P. Barr 
Attorney General 

2 
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----

O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (OOAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 10:07 AM 

To: Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Purpura, Michael M. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Engel, Steven A. (OLC); Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 

Subject: FW: Letter to President 

Attachments: Chairman Nadler letter_8 May 2019.pdf 

Edward C. O'callaghan 
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Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

From: Engel, Steven A. (Ole) 

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 10:56 AM 

To: Boyd, Stephen E. {OLA); Lasseter, David F. (OLA); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); 
O'Callaghan, Edward C. {ODAG); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Weinsheimer, Bradley 
{OOAG} 

Cc: Gannon, Curtis E. {OLC} 

Subject : RE: HPSCl Subpoena - Attorney General Barr 

(b)(5) per OLC 

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OIL.A} (b) (6) 

Sent Thursday, May 9, 2019 10:23 AM 

To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA} (b) (6) >; Rabbitt, Brian {OAG) (b)(6) 

O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 
(b) (6) Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b) (6) Engel, 

Steven A. (OLC} . (b)(6) per OLC 
Subject: RE: HPSCI Subpoena - Attorney General Barr 

All: Regarding t he HPSCI subpoena served last night, (b) ( 5) of the committee's 
letter (below) (b) ( 5) 

I.SB 

(b) (5) 
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Engel1 Steven A. (OLC) 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 6:03 PM 

To: Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Moran, John {OAG} 

Cc: Gannon, Curtis E. (Ole) 

Subject: RE: questions from Wapo 

Kerri: Attached axe ow.- draft 1·eplies to the Post. Steve 

From: "Hamburger, Tom" (b) (6) > 
Date: May 10, 2019 at U:14:42 PM EDT 
To: '(b)(6): Kerri Kupec (PAO) 

Cc: "Zapotosky, Matt" (b) (6) , "Barrett, Devlin" ·(b ) (6) 
Subject: questions from W apo 

Dear Kerri 
Thank you for your response. I have listed below our basic questions for t his story. I' d like to 
reiterate our request for an interview with the AG, as these topics are complex and would 
benefit from his full explanation. Understanding that may not be possible in the near future, 
here are the major points we are mentioning for which we are seeking a response. While we 
would prefer on record reaction/ responses, we'd welcome any background guidance you or 
others in your office care to share. As I mentioned, the story is scheduled to run in the next few 
days sowe would appreciate hearing from you by the close of business today. 

1. We are writing about the AGs longstanding views on executive power including some 
comments from critics who describe his positions as outside the mainstream and insufficiently 
recognizing Congressional prerogatives. We seek any response you all would care to make to 
those broad concerns. 

(b)(5) per OLC 

2. The cri t ics include two former OLC officials (both Os} Walter Dellinger and Marty Lederman. 
Both of these critics focused on the 1989' Ol C opinion that AG Barr authored a few months after 
taking the helm of OLC. Dellinger says the opinion, warning against congressional 
encroachment on executive power, was so disconcerting he thought i t important to write a 
superseding opinion when he took the OLC helm in the Clinton era . Dellinger said the new 
opinion, pubbed in 1996, is more nuanced and puts Congressional power in better perspective. 
Want to see if this chronology is right and whether the AG's office has any response to the 
complaints. 
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(b)(S) per OLC 

-
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that briefly proceeded the one noted above. That opinion, drafted in secret, was used to 
justify arresting Manuel Noriega in Panama City. Lederman said the opinion was historic and 
disconcerting in his view. 
"That is the first instance that I know of in which any U.S. governmentofficial took the view that 
the president has the authority to put the U.S. in breach of the United Nations Charter, a treaty 
principally written and promoted by the U.S., " 
Lederman said. Although this view has more adherents today, Lederman said the notion 
that "the president alone could putthe U.S. in breach of the Charter was a novel and radical 
proposition at the time." 
Do you have any comment orguidance for us in response to this criticism? 

(b)(5 ) per OLC 

3a. Other legal scholars and members of Congress have faulted AG Barr for failing to include the 
UN Charter component of his Noriega opinion in a summary document he provided to Congress 
in lieu of turning over the entire memo as originally requested. Do you have any response to 
these critics? 

(b)(5) per OLC 

4. AG Barr's record shows that he was generally critical of special counsel and independent 
counsel investigations of the executive branch. However, while in the private sector, he 
backed Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr's investigation of then-president Bill Clinton, 
praising Starr and criticizing those in the Clinton White House orbit for making comments that 
would undermine the independent counsel. Any guidance/comment on this seeming 
inconsistency? 

(b)(5 ) per OLC 
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(b )(S) per OLC 

5. Our story notes also that when Ken Starrwas under consideration as a nominee for the 
Supreme Court following the departure o.f Justice- Brennan, Mr. Barr opposed his elevation to 
the court. We note that he had objected earlier to Mr. Starr's decision-making as Solicitor 
General and was particularly unhappy with his response to the Qui Tam matter, which in Mr. 
Barr's mind raised fundamental questions.about the dilution of executive authority. Any 
comment or guidance for us on this point? 

(b)(5) per OLC 

6. The story also cites another example of the AG' s interpretation of executive power: when he 
told President George HW Bush he did not need Congressional approval to invade Iraq. Any 
comment or guidance on this point? 

(b )(5 ) per OLC 

7. We also note that he later backed Bush's pardons of six Reagan administration officials 
charged by the Iran-Contra special counsel, a move the special counsel at the time said 
substantially undercut his investigation. 

(b )(5 ) per OLC 

8. Now back as attorney general under PresidentTrump, who has aggressively sought to push 
the boundaries of executive power, Barr is in a s ingular position to put his philosophy into 
action. In just a few months, he has made his imprint , defending 
the White House as it pushes its immigration policy, defies congressional subpoenas and boldly 
asserts the doctrine of executive privilege. We quote critics saying the AG Barr is providing the 
intellectual framework to enable Trump's view of what these critics see as an imperial 
presidency. Any comment or guidance? 
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(b)(5) per OLC 

Kerri, thanks so, much. I look forward to hearing f rom you in the next few hours. 

Sincerely, 

Tom 
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Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

From: Engel, Steven A. (Ole) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 4:09 PM 

To: Boyd, Stephen E. {OLA}; Lasseter, David F. (OLA) 

Cc: Gannon, Curtis £. (Ole); Purpura, Michael M. EOP/WHO 

Subject : FW: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

Attachments: letter to Chair Schiff- 05152019-1513.docx 

FYI, I shared a draft with \VHCO, and they are good with thl!' draft. 

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6) 

Sent Wednesday, May 15, 2019 3:24 PM 
To: O'callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) ·(b) (6) ; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
·(b) (6) >; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG} (b) (6) ; Peterson, Andrew 
(ODAG) (b) (6) ; Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC ; Gannon, Curtis E. 
(OLC) (b)(6) per OLC Colborn, Paul P {OLC) (b)(6) per OLC > 
Cc: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b) (6) 
Subject: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

Good afternoon all. Please find attached DRAFT response. This version has been reviewed by OLA and OLC. 
We would like to get this out as soon as possible. 

Thanks, 
David 

David F. Lasseter 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(b) (6) 
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Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 5:03 PM 

To: Lasseter, David f. (OlA); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG); Weinsheimer, Bradley 
{ODAG}; Peterson, Andrew {ODAG); Engel, Steven A. (OLC); Gannon, Curtis E. 

{OLC); Colborn, Paul P (O le) 

Cc: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA} 

Subject: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

Attachments: letter to Chair Schiff - 05152019-1513 bcr.docx 

Some edits. 

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 201.9 3:24 PM 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) >; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
(b) (6) Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) (b) (6) Peterson, Andrew 
fODAG) (b) (6) >; Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC Gannon, Curtis E. 
(OLC) Colborn, Paul P (OLC} (b)(6) per OLC > 
Cc: Boyd, Stephen E. (OtA} > 
Subject: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.23922.60771) 

Document ID: 0.7.23922.35494 



Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 

From: Weinsneimer, Bradley (ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 5:51 PM 

To: Lasseter, David F. (OlA); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG); Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Peterson, Andrew (ODAG); Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC); 
Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Boyd, Stephen E. (OlA) 

Subject: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

Attachments: Letter to ChairSchiff - 05152019- 1733 gbw.docx 

Just a couple of proposed edits. 

f rom: Lasseter, David f. (OLA) (b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 5:36 PM 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. {ODAG) (b) (6) ; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
(b) (6) Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC 

Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG} ; Peterson, Andrew (ODAG) 
(b) (6) ; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC} ; Colborn, Paul P {OLC) 
· (b)(6) per OLC >; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA} ,(b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

All-pleas.e find latest draft incorporating Ed, Brian, and Brad's edits. Please review. 

dfl 

f rom: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 5:04 PM 
To: Weinsheimer, Bradley {ODAG) >; Engel, Steven A. (Ole) 
• (b)(6) per OLC ; Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6) 
Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) >; Peterson, Andrew (ODAG) 
(b) (6) >; Gannon, Curtis E. {Ole} ; Colborn, Paul P (OLC) 
· (b)(6) per OLC ; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b) (6) > 
Subje ct: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI & May subpoena 

I think Brad's clanfying language is fine, as it clarifies to me that we are sayingmeJ) 

Edward C. O'Callaghan 

~ 

From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 4:58 PM 
To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b )(6) per OLC >; Lasseter, David f. (OLA) ·(b) (6) 
Cc: O'callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG (b ) (6) Rabbitt, Brian (OAG} 
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(b)(6) Peterson, Andrew (ODAG> (b) (6) 

(Ole} >; Colborn, Paul P (OLC} • 

(OLA) (b) (6 ) 

Subject: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

(b )(6) per OLC 
; Gannon, Curtis E. 

; Boyd, Stephen E. 

I was just trying to guard against the possibility that (b)(S) 

From: Engel, Steven A. {Ole} • (b)(6) per OLC > 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 4:52 PM 

To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA} (b)(6) 
Cc: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) >; O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
(b) (6) >; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) Peterson, Andrew (ODAG) 
(b)(6) ; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) ~ >; Colborn, Paul P (OLC) 

(b)(6) per OLC >; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b)(6) 
Subject: Re: DRAFTletter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

I'm at the WH. But reviewing on my iPhone, these look.solid to m e. 

One comment: (b )(5) per OLC 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 15, 2Dl9, at4:45 PM, Lasseter, David F. (OLA} (b) (6) wrote: 

Please take a look at Brad's edits 

From: Weinshelmer, Bradley (ODAG) •(b )(6 ) > 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 4:23 PM 
To: Lasseter, David F. {OLA) (b)(6) O'Callaghan, Edward C. {ODAG} 
·(b )(6) >; Rabbitt, Brian {OAG) (b) (6) >; Peterson, 
Andrew (ODAG) (b) (6) >; Engel, Steven A. {Ole} 

(b)(6) per OLC >; Gannon, Curtis E. {Ole} (b )(6) per OLC ; Colborn, Paul 
P(OLC} (b)(6) per OLC 

Cc: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA (b) (6 ) 

subject: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI s- May subpoena 

Proposed edits attached. Note that given where we are, I propose (b) (5) 

From: Lasseter, David F. {OLA) (b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 3:24 PM 
To: O'callaghan, Edward C. {ODAG} (b) (6) >; Weinsheimer, Bradley 
(OOAG) (b) (6) ; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG} (b) (6) 
Peterson, Andrew (ODAG) (b) (6) >; Engel, Steven A. (Ole} 

(b)(6) per OLC >; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC} • (b )(6) per OLC >; Colborn, Paul 
P(OLC) • (b )(6) per OLC > 
Cc: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b) (6) > 
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Subject: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.23922.60771) 
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EngelL Steven A. (OLC) 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 7:35 PM 

To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA); Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG}; Lasseter, David F. (OLA); 
Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

Cc: Peterson, Andrew (ODAG); Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC}; Colborn, Paul P (OLC} 

Subject; RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

Attachments: letter to ChairSchiff - 05152019- 1900 + olc.docx 

The attached contains additional edits from Curtis and me. Mostly nits. Ofsubstantive 
(b)(5) per OLC 

-
From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA} (b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 6:46 PM 
To: Weinsheimer, Bradley {ODAG) (b) (6) •>; Lasseter, David F. (OLA) 
(b) (6) >; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) (b)(6) >; O'callaghan, Edward c. 
{ODAG) (b) (6) >; Engel, Steven A. {Ole) • (b )(6) per OLC 
Cc: Peterson, Andrew {ODAG} (b)(6) ; Gannon, Curtis E. (Ole} 

(b )(6) per OLC >; Colborn, Paul p {OLC) (b )(6) per OLC 
Subject: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

OK -final edits included. We' ll send this version in 20 minutes unless I hear otherwise from this group. SB 

From: Weinsheimer., Bradley (ODAG) (b) (6) > 
Sent Wednesday, May 15, 2019 6:12 PM 
To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6 ) >; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) (b) (6) 
O'callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) •(b) (6) >; Engel, Steven A. (Ol:C) 

(b)(6) per OLC 
Cc: Peterson, Andrew (ODAG} (b) (6) ; Gannon, Curtis E. (Ole) 

(b)(6) per OLC Colborn, Paul P (OLC) • (b)(6 ) per OLC >; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 
(b) (6) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI g May subpoena 

Looks good to me. (b) (5) - · 
From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 201'9 6:05 PM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) O'callaghan, Edward C. (OOAG) 
(b) (6) >; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b) (6) Engel, 
Steven A. (OLC) (b )(6) per OLC > 
Cc: Peterson, Andrew (ODAG) ·(b )(6 ) >; Gannon, Curtis E. {Ole) 

(b )(6) per OLC Colborn, Paul P (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC ; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 
•(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

Document ID: 0.7.23922.35751 



------

Latest version attached. 

From: Rabbitt, Brian ( OAG) (b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 5:57 PM 
To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA} ; O'Callaghan, Edward C. {ODAG) 
(b) (6) ; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG} (b)(6) ; Engel, 
Steven A. {OLC) • (b )(6) per OLC 
Cc: Peterson, Andrew {ODAG} (b) (6) ; Gannon, Curtis E. (Ole} 

(b )(6) per OLC Colborn, Paul P {OLC} (b )(6) per OLC >; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 
(b) (6) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

Further edits. 

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6) > 
Sent Wednesday, May 15, 2019 5:36 PM 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) >; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
(b) (6) ; Engel, Steven A. {OLC} (b )(6) per OLC 
Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) >; Peterson, Andrew (ODAG) 
<anpeterson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) >; Colborn, Paul P (Ole) 

(b )(6) per OLC ,Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b) (6) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT letter responding to HPSCI 8 May subpoena 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.23922.35732) 
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Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:01 AM 

To: .Rabbitt, Brian (OAG}; Lasseter, David F. (OLA); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (OOAG}; 
Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA); Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter {DRAFT) 

Attachments: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter DRAFT +eoc + dfl + bcr 
+ sae + pc.docx 

I don't know who has the pen, but Paul made a few addit ional nits on top ofmy edits. 

From: Engel, Steven A. {Ol e} 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019- 9-~39 AM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian {OAG} <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lasseter, David F. (OLA} <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj .gov>; 
O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj .gov>; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 
<seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter [ DRAFT] 

I attach some suggested. edits. some of which are explained by margin comments. Happy to 
discuss furthe1·, if useful. 

from: Rabbitt, Brian {OAG) ◄( b ) (6) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019- 9:04 AM 
To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA} _>; O'Callaghan, Edward C. {ODAG) 
(b) (6) >; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) ?; Weinsheimer, Bradley 
(ODAG) Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC 
Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter [ DRAFT] 

David's comment looks fine to me. I responded to Ed's and put a couple more very minor edits in. This looks 
good from my perspective once this group approves. 

from: Lasseter, David F. (OLA} •(b)(6) 
Sent Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:53 AM 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG} (b) (6) Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
(b) (6) ; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b) (6) ; Weinsheimer, Bradley 
{ODA.G) >; Engel, Steven A. ( OLC) (b)(6 ) per OLC 
Subject: RE: 2019.JJB.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter [ DRAFT] 

A couple of minor edits and note on the attached. 

I will preview now for OCA and send over once we are complete. 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG} (b) (6) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:44 AM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG (b) (6) Boyd, Stephen E. {OLA) (b) (6) 
Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b)(6) Weinsheimer, Bradley {OOAG} 
(b) (6) ; Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b )(6) per OLC 
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Subjed : RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 letter [ DRAFT] 

A couple of small edits and a comment. I have connected with FBI to let them know we plan to submit this. 
Boyd/Lassetershould probably let appropriate OCA person know over there as well if not already looped in. 

Edward C. O'CaJlaghan 

~ 

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) ◄( b ) (6 ) 
SentTuesday, May 21, 2019 6:45 AM 
To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA (b) (6 ) >; Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6) 

O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6 ) ; Weinsheimer, Bradley ( ODAG) 
(b) (6) >; Engel, Steven A. (OLC} (b)(6) per OLC 
Subject: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 letter {DRAFT] 

All - Attached is a draft response to HPSCl's May 16 letter prepared by Stephen and edited by me. Many 
thanks to Stephen for turning this around late last evening. Please review and edit. As noted, the AG would 
very much like to get this out today as early as possible. BR 
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Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 

From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:01 AM 

To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG); 'Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); 

Lasseter, David F. (OLA); Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 

Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter {DRAFT) 

Attachments: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 letter DRAFT +final edits 

gbw.docx 

A few edits - also fixing the May 14th date, which is the correct date. 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC} (b)(6) per OLC > 
Sent Tuesday, May 21, 201910:59AM 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
(b)(6) Rabbitt, Brian (OAG} ·(b)(6 ) Lasseter, David F. 
(OLA) >; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA} (b) (6 ) 

Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter [ DRAFT] 

A few further edits. 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG} (b) (6) > 
Sent Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:44 AM 
To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC >; Weinsheimer, Bradley (OOAG) 
(b) (6) >; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG} (b)(6 ) ; Lasseter, David F. 
(OLA) Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA} (b) (6 ) 

Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter [ DRAFT] 

Incorporates all edits and new language as discussed. 

Edward C. O'Callaghan 

tmmlllllll 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC 

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:11 AM 
To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b)(6) ; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
(b) (6) Lasseter, David F. {OLA) (b) (6) O'Callaghan, Edward C. 

{ODAG) >; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter [ DRAFT] 

The fu·st edit/comment makes sen::-e to me. per my comment, I believe (b)(5) per OLC 

Document ID: 0.7.23922.58456 
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From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b) (6) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019-10:03 AM 
To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) • (b )(6) per OLC ; Rabbitt, Brian {OAG} (b) (6) 

Lasseter, David F. (01...A} •(b) (6) >; O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
(b) (6) ; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter [DRAFT] 

Comments and a proposed edits to (b)(5) 
Thanks, Brad. 

From: Engel, Steven A. (Ole) (b )(6) per OLC 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2:019 9:39 AM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG} (b)(6) ; Lasseter, David F. (OLA} (b) (6) 
O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) y_>; Boyd, Stephen E. {OLA) 
(b) (6) >; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b) (6) 
Subject: RE: 2:019-.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter [DRAFT] 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.23922.58430) 
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EngelL Steven A. (OLC) 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:19 AM 

To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG); Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA}; O'Callagnan, Edward C. 

(OOAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG}; Lasseter, David F. (OLA) 

Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter {DRAFT) 

Attachments: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter DRAFT+ edits.docx 

How about this? 1 moved t he language about (b)(5) per OLC 

From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (OOAG) (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 201911:U AM 
To: Engel, Steven A. (Ole) (b)(6) per OLC ; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b)(6) 

O'callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) >; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
(b) (6) Lasseter, David F. {OLA (b) (6) 

Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter [DRAFT] 

(b) (5) 

From: Engel, Steven A. fOLC} (b )(6) per OLC > 
Sent Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:07 AM 
To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA (b) (6) >; O'callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
(b) (6) >; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b ) (6) 
Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) (b) (6 ) >; Lasseter, David F. (OLA} (b) (6 ) 
Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 Letter [DRAFT] 

Actually, I'm confused. Brad's e dit.~ were not on top of mine? let m e see if I can crea te a 
cle8.l· on e . 

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b ) (6) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019' 11:05 AM 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) >; Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 
, (b)(6) per OLC >; Weinsheimer, Bradley jODAG) (b) (6) >; Rabbitt, 
Brian (OAG) >; Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6) 
Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 letter [DRAFT] 

I think (b) (5) is now confusing to the lay reader. Or is that just me? 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG} (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019-11:04 AM 
To: Engel, Steven A. (Ole) (b)(6) per OLC >; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
(b) (6) ; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) (b) (6) ; Lasseter, David F. 
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(OLA) >; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA} (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 letter [ DRAFT] 

This looks good to me. May 14 is correct date. Brad, take a look at this version as it is updated from the one 
that you just sent back. 

Edward C O'Callaghan 

From: Engel, Steven A. { Ole} (b )(6) per OLC 

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:59 AM 
To: O'callaghan, Edward C. {ODAG) (b)(6) >; Weinsheimer, Bradley {ODAG) 
(b) (6) >; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG} •(b) (6) Lasseter, David F. 
(OLA) >; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA} (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: 2019.05.21 Department Response to HPSCI May 16 letter [DRAFT] 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.23922.58456) 
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Levi, William (OAG) 

From: Levi, William {OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 4:35 PM 

To: Lasseter, David f. {OtA); Engel, Steven A. (OLC}; Ducharme, Seth (OAG); 

Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC} 

Cc: Moran, John (OAG) 

Subject: RE: Letter from Sen Harris 

Attachments: 2019-5-9 Harris AG Letter re Kerry Investigation (002) - Harris #.pdf 

Adding John who has been lookingat this. 

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6) 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 201911:01 AM 
To: Engel, Steven A. (Ole} (b)(6) per OLC ; Levi, William {OAG) (b) (6) 
Ducharme, Seth (OAG) (b)(6) ; Gannon, Curtis E. (Ole) (b)(6) per OLC '> 
Subject: letter from Sen Harris 

Good morning OAG/OLC. Hope y'all had a nice weekend. Please take a look at the attached and let me 
know who is best to draft a response for this. 

Thanks, 
David 

David F. Lasseter 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(b) (6) 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS 
CAI IFORNIA 

www.HAttRIS,$t:r1Art:-,G(l\/ 

The Honorable William P. Ban­
Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Attorney General Barr: 

May 9, 2019 

COMMITTEE ON HOMELAND SECURIW 
AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS 

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT 
AND PUBLIC WORKS 

SE! ECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE 

COMMITTEE ON TIJE BUDGET 

Recent statements by the President raise serious concerns regarding your rG:sponse to a question I 
posed during the May 1, 2019, Senate Judiciary Committee hearing on Special Counsel Robert 
Mueller's investigation. At the hearing, 1 asked you whether the President or other White House 
officials had ever asked or suggested to you that the Department of Justice should investigate an 
individual. You failed to provide a direct response, and instead asserted that you did not know. 

But today, the President all but confirmed that he has made such a request when he called 
publicly for the prosecution of a former cabinet secretary and then stated that his "people" 
disagreed with him. In light of the President's deeply troubling statements, I request that you 
supplement your testimony and clarify your answers to my question. 

Volume TT of Special Counsel Mueller' s report documented "a variety of actions towards the 
ongoing FBI investigation ... that raised questions about whether [the President] had obstructed 
justice." 1 Among the potentially obstructive acts examined by the Special Counsel were repeated 
attempts by the President to target his perceived opponents using the power of federal law 
enforcement. 2 

For example, on three separate occasions the President asked or suggested that then-Attorney 
General Jeff Sessions open an investigation into the President' s former opponent, Hillary 
Clinton.3 The report also catalogues a series of tweets in which the President suggests or openly 
calls for criminal and congressional investigations into Clinton's conduct.4 

The incidents described in the report prompted me to ask whether the President or other White 
House officials had ever approached you with similar requests or suggestions. You proved 
unable or unwilling to answer the question: 

1 U.S, DEP'T OF JUSTICE, SPECIAL C OUNSEL R OBERT S. M UELLER, Ill, REPORT ON THE INVESTIGATION INTO RUSSIAN 
INTERFERENCE IN THE 2016 PRESIDENTlAL ELECTION (20 I 9) vol. II, at I [hereafter M UELLER REPORT]. 
2 Michael S . Schmidt, Mueller Report Reveals Trump ·s Fixation 011 Targering Hilla1y Clinton, N.Y. TIMES, Apr. 24, 
2019, at https://www.nytimes.com/JO J 9/04/'1 4/w;/politic!>/ jctl~session!>-hillarv-clinton-donald-trump.html. 
3 M UELLER REPORT, supra note l , at 107. I 09. 
" Id. a t 95. 96. 109. 11 O. 11 I. 
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Senator Harris: Attorney General Barr, has the President or anyone at the White 
House ever asked or suggested that you open an investigation of anyone? 

Attorney General Barr: Um, I wouldn't ... I wouldn't, uh-

Senator Harris: Yes or No? 

Attorney General lJarr: Could you ... could you repeat that question? 

Senator Harris: I will repeat it. Has the "President or anyone at the White House 
ever asked or suggested that you open an investigation of anyone? Yes or no 

please, sir. 

Attorney General Barr: Um, the President or anybody else ... 

Senator Harris: ,Seems you would remember something like that and be able to 
tell us. 

Attorney Gener-al Barr: Yeah, but I'm, I'm trying to grapple with the word 
"suggest." I mean, there have been discussions of, of matters out there that, uh~ 
they have not asked me to open an investigation, but. .. 

Senator Harris: Perhaps they've suggested? 

Attorney General Barr: I don't know, I wouldn't say suggest ... 

Senator Harris: Hinted? 

Attorney General Barr: I don't know. 

Senator Harris: Inferred? You don't know? 

Attorney General Barr: No. 

However, on May 9, 2019, during a press conference at the White House, the President called 
publicly for the prosecution of former Secretary of State John Kerry, before stating that members 
of his administration disagreed. The President stated; 

President Trump: What I would like to see with Iran, rd like to see them call 
me. You know John Kerry speaks to them a lot. John Kerry tells them not to call. 
That's a violation of the Logan Act, and frank.Iv he should be prosecuted on that 
but my people don't want to do anything that's-only the Democrats do that kind 
of stuff. you know. If it were the opposite way, they would prosecute him under 
the Logan Act, but John Kerry violated the Logan Act. He's talking to Iran and 
has been, has many meetings and many phone calls and he's telling them what to 
do. That is a total violation of the Logan Act .... 

In order for the American people to retain trust in the Department of Justice, the public must 
have confidence that the women and men who enforce our laws act with fairness and 
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impartiality. Your failure to categorically respond to my question in the negative undermines that 
confidence. 

In light of the Presidenf s statements today, I request that you supplement your testimony to the 
Senate Judiciary Committee and respond to the following questions no later than May 23, 2019: 

I. Has the President or anyone at the White House ever made a request or suggestion, 
whether implied or explicit, that you or other Justice Department personnel open an 
investigation of anyone? 

2. Since your appearance before the Senate Judiciary Committee on May 1, 2019, have you 
had an opportunity to refresh your memory in regard to whether the President or anyone 
at the White House ever made a request or suggestion, whether implied or explicit, that 
you or other Justice Department personnel open an investigation of anyone? If so, are you 
now able to state whether the President or anyone at the White House ever made a 
request or suggestion, whether implied or explicit, that you or other Justice Department 
personnel open an investigation of anyone? 

3. !las the President or anyone at the White House ever made a request or suggestion, 
whether implied or explicit, that you or other Justice Department personnel prosecute 
former Secretary of State John Kerry for a violation of the Logan Act? 

4. Has the President or anyone at the White House ever requested an opinion from you or 
other Justice Department personnel on whether former Secretary Kerry' s conduct 
violated the Logan Act? 

5. Has the President or anyone at the White House ever made a request or suggestion, 
whether implied or explicit, that you or other Justice Department personnel prosecute 
former Secretary Kerry for a violation of any other federal laws? 

6. Has tbe President or anyone at the White House ever requested an opinion from you or 
other Justice Department personnel on whether former Secretary Kerry's conduct 
violated any other federal laws? 

Thank you for yow· prompt attention to this request. 

Sincerely, 
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O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:02 PM 

To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG}; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: Notes 

Thanks for this. We spoke to sco and they know that nothing is happening on this tomorrow but that we 
will continue to discuss tomorrow with a view toward possibly doing something Friday. 

Edward C. O'Callaghan 

~ 

From; Engel, Steven A. (Ole} (b)(6) per OLC > 
Sent Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:00 PM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian {OAG}(b) (6) Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG} 
(b) (6) >; O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Notes 

A few quick thoughts, if releYan.t to calls takingplace this evening. (b)(5) per OLC 

Document ID: 0.7.23922.58477 



(b)(5) per OLC ·---

From: Rabbitt, Brian ( OAG) (b) (6) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 7:34 PM 
To : Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b) (6) ; O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
(b) (6) 
Cc: Engel, Steven A. (OLC} (b )(6) per OLC 

Subject: Notes 

Brian C. Rabbitt 
Chiefof Staff& Senior Counselor 
Office ofthe Attorney General 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
T: ~ 
:\,t~ : 
(b) (6) 
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Document ID: 0.7.23922.59111 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Letter to AG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 
Date: Mon Jun 03 2019 13:53:40 EDT 
Attachments: 6-3-19 OLA Response to Nadler May 24 Letter +gbw + eoc + bcr + sae 6.2.2019 Draft. 
docx 

What's the status of the letter, and the timing of our sending it? 

From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b) (6) 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 10:45 A 
To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

· O'Calla han Edward 
· Rabbitt Brian OAG) ~ 

; Las~ 

(b) (6) 
{b){b) per 

Kupec, Kerri (OPA­
ULC ; Colborn, Paul P < J½:: 

: Letter to AG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

I made a few additional proposed edits, which I explained in comments. They appear in the first two 
paragraphs on p. 1 and the second to last paragraph on page 5. Thanks, Brad. 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) .I&l•@••lM> 
Sent: Sunday, June 2, 2019 2:5 
To: Rabbitt, Brian OAG >; O'Callaghan 

adley (ODAG) 

; Kupec, Kerri (OPA) ◄ (b) (6) 
>; Colborn, Paul P (0 (OJltlJ per UL\.; 

: Letter to AG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 
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I like it. Attached are a few additional redlines, some of which relate to the new additions and others 
which reflect my earlier edits from this morning. 

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Sent: day, June · 

. , . Kupec, Kerri (OPA (b) (6) 
on, Curtis E. ; Colborn, Paul P ( • lDJlOJ per ULG 

: Letter to AG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

Apologies. I just had the opportunity to turn to this letter this morning after returning from the trip. I 
made some somewhat substantial edits, mostly adding an introductory section that sets the stage. 
Happy to discuss. 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OL 
Sent: Sun June 2, 201 

Weinsheimer Bradley (ODAG) 
; Rabbitt, 

Kupec, Kerri (OPA--
non, u 1 • >; Colborn, Paul P ( ••~ 

> 
u 1ec : E: Letter to AG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

Looks good. The attached accepts Ed and Brad's edits, with a few additional edits and comments from 
OLC. 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
Sent: Saturday, June 1, 20191:10 PM 

. . DAG) · En el Steven A. (OLC) 
Lasset ; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 

(b) (6) 
{D){b) per ULL 

Kupec, Kerri (OPA--
; Colborn, Paul P ( .,!_...:....:.:..,_ 

> 
u Jee : E: Letter to AG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

Some suggestions and thoughts for consideration. 
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Edward C. O'Callaghan 

(b) (6) 

From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG 
Sent: Saturday, June 1 2019 6:58 A 

(b) (6) 

: Letter to AG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

Some suggested edits. Thanks, Brad. 

From: Engel , Steven A. (OLC 
Sent: Frida May 31 , 2019 5: 

o orn, a 
Cipollone 

> 

(ODAG) 
· Gannon, Curtis E. 

> 

Attached is a draft letter responding to the HJC. 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 11 :46 AM 

For those dialing in, you can use the following number: 
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(b)(6) per OLC access code: R("f..jp 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 9:11 A ~ 
To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6) ; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) (b) (6) 

llln el , Steven A. (OLC) 
>· Weinsheimer Bra 

Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

Let's make it easiest for Steve and say his office. 

From: Lasseter, David F. (OL 
Sent: Wednesday, May 
To: Rabbitt, Brian ( 

Noon works for me. Are we doing this in OLA or ODAG? I can send a number later this morning. 

David F. Lasseter 

On May 28, 2019, at 21 :54, Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) ◄(b) (6) > wrote: 

Ok here. Just send me a number. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 28, 2019, at 5:44 PM, Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC wrote: 

Noon works for me. 

Sent from my iPad 

On May 28, 2019, at 9:43 PM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) wrote: 

I would prefer 12 if possible. I think Brian said he needed to be done by 1 so the later proposed times 
do not work. 
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Edward C. O'Callaghan 

(b) (6) 

On May 28, 2019, at 9:11 PM, Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b )(6) per OLC wrote: 

Are we set for 11:30 am? Or looking for later? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 28, 2019, at 3:30 PM, Lasseter, David F. (OLA) ~(b)(6) wrote: 

Is 3pm or 4pm eastern better? 

David F. Lasseter 

On May 28, 2019, at 14:28, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b)(6) > wrote: 

11 :30 works for Brad and me as of now. 

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 20 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG 
Cc: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) OLA)rmtm-..... 

· Weinsheimer Bra >·Bo~ 
Engel, Steven A. 

I am minus 4 hours. 1130 ET or 12 ET would be ideal for me to call in, but I can do 11 ET if need be. I' 
ve got to be done by 1 ET. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 28, 2019, at 2:21 PM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) > wrote: 

Think it will need to be later in day to account for time zone differences. 

From: Lasseter, David F. (OL 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 
To: O'Callaghan, Ed 

DAG) 
>; Boyd, Stephen 

upec, ern 
Cipollone 
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Would 11 am work for folks? 

David F. Lasseter 

On May 28, 2019, at 11 :26, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) ◄ ( b ) (6) wrote: 

Edward C. O'Callaghan 

(b) (6) 

From: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA)lllil 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 1 
To: Lasseter, David F. OLA 

Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

I'm here and can meet at 11 :00. Just let me know where to be. 

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28 
To: Weinsheimer, Brad! 

bitt Brian OA . (OLA) ~ 
r · Ku e~ 
; Escalona, Pnm 
arr and Mr. Cipollone 

Adding Prim in the event she can join. As previously mentioned I can meet tomorrow when back in the 
office. 

David F. Lasseter 
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On May 28, 2019, at 09:42, Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) ◄ ( b ) (6) wrote: 

Ed and I can meet at 11 :00, if that works. 

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OA 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2 

Can we meet briefly today to discuss this before our departure at around 12:30? 

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA 
Sent: 

O'Callaghan 
ra ey (ODAG) 

; Kupec, Kerri (0 

Fysa attached 

David F. Lasseter 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Hiller, Aaron 
Date: May 24, 2019 
To: "leg· · · airs45@who.eop.gov>, "Lasseter, David F. 
(OLA)" 
Cc: "Ap > 
Subject: e er o 

Attached please find a letter from Chairman Nadler to Attorney General Barr and Mr. Cipollone. 

Thank you, 

Aaron Hiller 

Deputy Chief Counsel 
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House Judiciary Committee 

2138 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 

(202) 225-3951 
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-------

Rab bin, Brian (DAG) 

From: Rabtitt, Bren (OAGJ 

Sent: Tuesday, June4, 20198:42.AM 

To: Engef, Steven A (OLC) 

Subjec.t: RE: LettertoAG Barr ard Mr. C¢llone 

Agreed 

From: .E~el,StevenA. [OU:: (b)(6) per OLC 

Sent: Mctnda\l, June 3, 2019 S:07 PM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian lOAG )(b) (6) 

SUbject Fwd: Letterto i!I.GBarran-d llllr. Cipollone 

(b)(5) per OLC 

Sent from my ifhone 

Se:ginforwa!tle dmessage: 

Fran: '' Gannorl\ Curtir.E. (Ol.C)' (b)(6) per OLC > 
Date: June 3, 2019at7:~45PM EDT 
To: nEngel, SteveoA. (Ol.C)''I. ®WJ•l§••i! ,"O'Callaghan, EdwafdC. (ODAG)" , , ·, "Boyd, ~tephen E. 
(OLA)'' (b) (6) "Escalona, Prim F. lOIA )" • ; " Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG)" 
(b) (6) 
Cc "Rabbitt, Srian (OAG)" (b) (6) .>, "Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (b) (6) , " Kupe(, Kerri (OP.A)" 
(b) (6) "Colborn, Paul P {OLC)" (b)(6) per OLC 
Subject: RE: LettertoAGBarrand M r. Opollone 

fl1: lnrs:/Jw,,w.oolitiro.oom'storyfro191o6/03"hrus.e-dems-se1-barr-romenmt- ,ura-on-mPTier-raoort-i>r-ne..'<t: 
week-13,2442 

'Ilr F.oUSe will ,'Ote re.,t ·week to 1:¥:idAttorreyGereral WilliamBarratrl funner Whire House cowselD>n!\,S:Gahn incoatempt of 
C~ss rordei)ing congressi:>nalsubp>ems, accortling b m.Jltipe Dem:icmti: sow,es. 

1rewte, whrh"ill rake place onJuae 11, "'il!ako illcb.Jde bma.d autl:mityforcongre.ssiomloom:nittees to take legalaccimagam tre 
Trunp a-dmmistraoon in futire subpoena ~ tre Demxratr sour~ say: 

Tue ,,ot~, so~bySpeakerNan::yPelo!1i, Ho~am otlErtop treniJe13ofHouse. l!!ac!et:;,bip, willa~ the House to boki tre 
two iren incivil contempt. Denncta t> v.111 furgo anefort lob,kt them in criminal eonL"'.!Dft, whchDemx:i:atc so=s desc:rIDe<l asan 
emptygeswre be,ca,use Bm in pancubr ,~ktnevertlce cbatges mimhis a~nJusti:e Dejllftme!li. 

From: Engel, Steven A . (OU::) (b)(6) per OLC 

Sent Monday, June 3, ro19 5:55PM 
To: O'Callagh an, Edward C (ODAG) ; Bofd, Steplten E. [OLA)[(b) (6) EsGla,a, PrimF. {OL!\ ) 
(b) (6) Weins-heimer; Bradley (O~Gj (b) (6) 

Cc Rabbitt, Brian lO~G) (b) (6) ; La.seter, David F. fOLA)(b) (6) 
(b) (6) Gann Of\. O..rtir. E. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC Colborn, Paul P IOLC; (b)(6) per OLC 
Sub~RE: Letterto.AG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

:Fire. We'll 5-ugge-sr tba<: although tbink we ahollld subsrhure (b)(5) per OLC 

Fran: O'Ca ll aghan, Ed'w ard C. (OCAG)(b) (6) 
Sent Monday, June 3, 2019 5:26 PM 
To: Engel, Stcven A. (DLC) (b )(6) per OLC ; Boyd, Stephi!n E. [OLA) (b) (6) >; Es.calona, Prim F. IOLA) 
(b) (6) >; Weinshe imer, Bradley (Oll'.G) (b) (6) 

Cc Rabbitt, Srian lOAG)(b) (6) ; Lasseter, David F. [OLA
(b) (6) Gannon, furtis E. IOLC) (b)(6) per OLC 

Subject: RE: L<2ttertoAG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

)(b) (6) 

; C.Olbom, Paul P IOLC) 
KU!)e~ Kerri (OPA) 

(b)(6) per OLC 

(b) (5) 
Edwaro C. O' Callaa;han 
@W 

Fran: ~g.el, SteijenA. (01.C) (b)(6) per OLC 
Sent Monday, June 3, 2019 5:14 PM 
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To: Bo,ld, Stsphen E. lOLA)ri !>; Escalcna, t>nm F. lOLA) (b) (6) ,>; Wems/\e1mer, Sraclley l ODAGI 
(b) (6) 

Cc Rabbitt, Brian [OAG) (b) (6) >; O'Call~h.an, Edward C. (ODAG)(b) (6) : Lasseter, David F. (OLO. ) 
(b) (6) Kupec, Kerri (OPA) (b) (6) >; Ganr,on, Qmis E (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC Colborn, Paul 
p (O LCI (b)(6) per OLC > 
Subject RE.: LettertoAGBarrand rik. C[pollone 

D:> _)OU ha\~ a ;,.iggesced edir' Some~ like this: (b)(5) per OLC 

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OL<\ ) (b) (6) 

5e<nt M<lnday, June 3, 2019 4:56PM 
To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC ; Escalona, Prim F. (OLA (b) (6) >: Wei~heim e r, Bradley roDAG) 
(b) (6) 

Cc Rabbitt, Brian roAG) (b) (6) '>;O'Call agh ar,, EdwardC. [OCAG (b) (6) '>; wseter, David F. {OLA ) 
(b) (6) Kupe<:, Kerri (O PA) Gannon, Uirtis £. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC >; Colborn, Paul 

P (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC > 
Subj!-ct RE: Letter toAG Barr and Mr. Cfpollon-e 

(b) (5) 
Fnrn:El'l,gel, Stev enA. [OLC) • (b)(6) per OLC 
Secnt M onday, June 3, 2019 2:31 PM 
To: E.scalcna, Prim F. IOI.A ) (b) (6) ,>; Wein-sheimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b) (6) >: Boyd, Stephen 
E. (OLA.) (b) (6) 

Cc Rabbitt, Brian LOAG) (b) (6) >; O1Call agh an, Edward C. (0[)).Gj ·(b) (6) Lasseter, David F. {OLA. ) 

(b) (6) Kupe<:, Kerri (O PA) ·(b) (6) '>; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC} (b)(6) per OLC >; Colborn, Paul 

P (O LC) (b)(6) per OLC 
Subje,ct RE: lettertoAGBarr and Mr. Cipollone 

In related ne\\'l!; artachadis a draft letter (b)(5) per OLC Lecme 
lmoo:if dus group has any oomments. 

Fram: Es.c:alona, PrimF. [OLA) (b) (6) 

Sent M<lnday, June 3, 2019 1Q'i9AM 
(b) (61To:Weinmeimer, Bradley (ODAG (b) (6) : B,oyd, Steptten E [OLA 

Cc En,geJ, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) (b) (6) ~ O'Callagh an, Edward C. (ODAG) 
(b) (6) >; Lasseter, David F. lO LA) ·(b) (6) ; Kupec, Kerri {OPA)(b) (6) ; Gannon, 
Cirti·s.E. ( OLQ · (b)(6) per OLC >; C'olbom, Paul PIOLC) (b)(6) per OLC 

Subject Re : Letter toAG Barra nd Mr. Cipol lone 

Mdin.gStephen. I al soforwarded hirnBrad' s.m= recent draft. 

Prim Escalona 

tw•@ 
On Jun 31 2019, at10:-45AM, Weinsh-eimer, Bradley (ODAG) (b) (6 ) >wrote : 
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Colborn, Paul P (OlQ 

From: Colborn, Paul P (OLC) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 12:40PM 

To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA); Rabbitt, Brian (DAG); Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG); Gannoo, Curtis E. (OLC); 
Engel, steven A. (OLC); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG); Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) 

Cc: Lasseter, David F. (OLA); Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

Subject RE: Letter to AG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

fine with me. I think Brian d id itbetter. I don't expect thatSteve will be able to review this before it goes out, but I think he will be 
fine \•,1th Brian's tweaking of his language. 

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b) (6) > 
Sent:Tuesii:J{, JuneO<t, 201912:37 PM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)(b) (6) ~ Colborn, Paul P (OLC) 

• • Ga mon, CurtisE. (OLC) 
O'Callagha,, Edward C. (ODAG 
Cc:Lassecer, David F. (OLA) 
subject: RE: Lener toAG Barr and M r. Cipollone 

(b)(6) per 

~ 

OLC 
En_gel, S

•>; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 

teven A. (OlC) 

Roger tha. Will go WJth Briaris lastversion absent any other mput. SB 

From Rl:bbit!, Brian [DAG) (b) (6) 
Sent:Tuesdat, June4, 201912:36PM 
To: Colborn, Pai l P (01.C) • ~ Boyd, StephPnF-• ; Weimtieimer, Bralley (ODAG) 

>; Gannon, CurtisE. (OLC) ,. ~ ~ Engel, Steven A. (OLC) (b)(6) pe r OLC 
O'Callaghan, Edward C. (00- G) • • >; Escalonc; Prim F. (OLA) ·(b) (6) 

Cc: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) • • ·; Kupec Kerri (OPA) (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Letter toAG Barr and M r. Cipol lone 

Paul and I were tryingto cddressche same issue 

From: Colborn, Paul P (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC 
Sent: Tuesia,-, June4, 201912:33 PM 
To: Boyd, Stephen E (OLA} • • '-; W einshe imer, Bradley (OOAG) ·(b) (6) >; Gannon, Curtis E. 
(OLC) • • • • • >; Engel, StevenA. (OLC (b)(6) per OLC O'Ccll~ha,, Edward C. (ODAG) 
• • •; Es:alona, Prim F. (OLA) (b) (6) 

C,c: Ra::ibitt, Brian (OAGji6 >; La;.seter, Da/ id F. (OLA) (b) (6) .>; Kupec, l<erri(OPA) 
(b )(6) 
Subject: RE; Letter toAG Barr aid Mr.Cipollone 

l s~est a tweak on page two in light of (b)(S) per OLC 

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tue.51:1a;, JuneO<t, 201.912.:.26 PM 
To: Colborn, Pai l P (OLC) >; Wein91eimer, Bradl ey (ODAGj ;Gannoo, CurtisE. 
(01.C ; Engel, StevenA. (OLC) ;O'Callcf;hai, Edward C. (ODAGJ 

; Eg:alona, Prim f. (OLA) 
>; Lasseter, Da,,id F. {OLA) Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

• • > 
Su.bject: RE: Letter toAG Barr and Mr. Cipol lone 

lth inK lha1eromp-· 1ec1 ~I the suggested edi tsin thisverslon. Please a:N.se. SB 

From: Colborn, Paul P (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC .> 
Sent:Tues1a;,June4, 201912:25 PM 
To: Wei nsheimer, Bradley(ODAG) • • .>; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b) (6) ; Gannon, Curtis E. 
(OLC) ; Engel, StevenA. (0 1.C >; O'Callcgha,, EdwardC. (ODAG) 

Es:alona, Prim f. (OLA) 
>; Lasseter, Da/id F. (OLA) Kupec, Kerri (OPAi 

(b)(6) > 
Subject: RE: Letter toAG. Barr and Mr.C ipol lone 
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P.S. Of c,ourse thiswes Just in addit',on to the edits Steve sent. 

From: Colborn, Paul f> (OLC) 
Sent:Tuesi:la(, June04, 2-01912:14PM 
To:Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) ~ Boyd, StephenE. (OLA) (b) (6) >; Gannon, Curtis E. 
(_Q_tg_~ >; Engel, StevenA. (OLC ; O'C-all~ han, Edw crdC. (ODA.G) 
~ >; Es:alona, Prim f . (OLA) 

Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)r Lasseter, De.- id F. fOLA) (b) (6) Kupec, Kerri (Of>A) 
(b) (6) 

So bject: RE: Letter toAG Barr and Mr. Cipol lone 

Here's OLC' s reaction to Brad's edits and comments, plus a nit. 

From Weinsheimer, Bradlev (ODAG) ,(b) (6) 

Sent:Tuesi:lcf./, June04, 201911:.:0AM 
To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OlA) ; Gannon, Cuttis E. (OLC) , (b)(6) per OLC ; E.ngel, Steven A. (OLC) 

(b)(6) per OLC 'Call aghan, Edwcrd C. (OOAG) (b) (6) >; Escalon(\ Prim F. (OLA) 
(b) (6 ) 
Ce: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) , >; Lasseter. De/id F. (OLA) (b) (6) _>; Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

·>;-Colborn, Paul f> (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC 
Subject: RE: letter toAG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

A iew proposed editsand commem.s. ThcnkS, Brad. 

From: Botd, Stephen E. (OLA) •(b) (6 ) 
Sent:Tuesi:I"{, June4, 201911:30AM 
To: Gannon, Cuttis E. (OLC) 0 e1, Steven A. (OLC) >; O'Ca!laghan, Edward C. [ODAG) 

· Wei nsheimer, Bradlev (ODAG) 

Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) • • (b) (6) Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 
(b) (6) >; Col born, Paul f> (OLC) 
So bject: RE: letter toAG Barr and Mr. Cipol lone 

Tea11: 

Thanks for all vour assscanceontheresponse toNadler. Underthecircum&ances(below),I think it is most ~ 

Let's pf ease w ork otf thi sdritt-aty editsor imprOYememscre wek ome. Wed likemsend b'( ea-tv afternoon. 

Thaiks, 

58 

From Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC > 
Sent:Monda(,June3, .0197:SOPM 

_>; O\Call~hai, Edward C. (ODAG) (b) (6) ; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 

;>; W einsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 

;>; Lasseter, Da/id f . (OLA) (b ) (6) :>; Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 
(b) (6) ~ Colborn, Paul P (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC ·> 
SubJect: RE: Letter toAG Barr aidMr. Cipol lone 
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1

Engel, Steven A. (OLQ 

from: Engel, steven A. (OLC) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 8:32 AM 

To: Bc,rd, Stephen E. (OLA); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 

Subj.ect: RE: Letter t o AG Barr and Mr. Ci pollone 

Is there a response plan'? Ifnot, should we get togethert-0 make one? 

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (b) (6) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 20197:.21 PM -
To: Rcbbitt, Bria, (OAG)(b) (6) ;Colborn, Pa.i l P (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC i>; Weinshelmer, Brc1:Uey (ODAG) 
(b) (6) ;Gainon, Curtis E. (OLC (b )(6) per OLC Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

(b )(6) per OLC han. EdwardC. (ODAG) (b) (6) ; Escalona; Prim F. (OLA) 
(b) (6) 
Cc: Laso,eter, Dav id F. (OLA) •(b) (6) : Kupec, Kerri (OPA) (b) (6) 
Subject: RE: Letter toAG Barr and Mr. Cipollone 

t see the fo41owir,g ison twitter - though I have not received it otherwise 

1110 lfonor,1bk W1ll111m I' nau 
Anomcy Gencml 
U.S D111lart1111.1111nl Ju~ltl.!C 

•IS(J Pcnns)'lvnmll -\venue, , \V 
Washmglon. t> C 10530 

I \Hile Lu 11:pJ., Lu the Oi.!pa.rtmcnt orJlliltkc"!t lctt.:r uf rnrlk1 wu:.iy r...,po11tlt11~ w thl' Juilil.'.1a1y Conw11ttc11', 
acco11111111du1ion cffom. l11c.lu<li11g the Conuniu~\ M:.iy 24 :!019 amt M.iv 10, 2010 lcuc:.rs (c11d11~cd1 \Ve urpc )'PU tu 
1ctum tu the uccomnu,uaLicm i,1oc.c,-, w1tJ1out 1,.011Jitm1~ \¼: .ire rc.uiy h1 hcglll ncg11tiutintt lmmetllmcl" 

,,~ you l.n,1w, 11ccommod~11(111 hy h,11h r; id<."S, Cungn!S:S and the f.XL-cuu, c, l.'i rcqLmL-d i~r.:.:11\IC nf lht> <ilt:l!;C of 
11101:1t<;!J1111c1i.. lnd~il, ,1cc<111mmd1.111011 Im~ been urycd bv the cm1rh ,,di .il\cr the Ilou:,,c h.u, ~oh..-d on contempt .,nJ 
l111go1i11n h,1!. hc~un. t',: (m11111 ,111 U1t'1.Hxl11 & C,111 I R,·/orm 1, 1/11/JJ,r. 1111} F.Supp :!ti l ,!(1(0 l>.C 1013).llnti c\Cll 

,Lfkr 11 nllm1,: on .irr.: 11, (' 1( t ,\ I' .tT&T, "> 1r 2cl iM, VJ4 (I) C'.C',r 1<17(1) llH.:n: ll, Slmfll> nn Jllstlnc.111tm IM you, 
u111l.itc111t rcfo:.al tO p,1rt1ci11111c tn the .1~-c..'U111m11Jul1<111 p,m."Clli. ,ct ag:un. 

I ul~u wkc c,ccp1i1,n 111 vnur clu1rnclcn1,1tH111nfllllw our pnm uceommod1111un cffi11t~ cmkd Contrnr> 111 the 11c..:uu111 m 
your kiter, the 0,1111mucc It.is aJwuy~ rcm,iiucJ open to ..:onhnwng.111:gouahom,. Wi: had ,11 l ollc1uu 1111: tabh: JJk 1.rn lhc­
,·vi:runy 11f May 7 "'hen the D1.:11urt1m:01 i.udd1.:11ly t.lcdw ;.:J ,111 cml 11 thi: uc.·01t1m1ma11un riruei:~ My ...1.aH '>'Jl> Mill in theu 
llffko Jlkr the dos.i: 11f hu~Jnc:-s hou~ aw.llllllJl u count.:ruffer "hen tl1c Dc11art111co1hroke ,~ff nc~1nu11ions wnh a lctti.:r 
Jemamltnl! lhlll the ~ontcmpt vuh• d,etluliid 11, hcglll the 11-.::tl tlu) bccancdlnl 11",\c w1:.beJ lo 11nin.~J with the 
m:eommml.1111011, r1rt,cc~~ 

N<1w the b11nk,mamh1p -..uu i:xl11b1tcJ vi\ Mw, 7 1s on di,play 011cc: JHtun. A~ wtth the r11u1' Con1ml1tcc \.uk, Icannol heir 
hut ,,1111d;.:1\\h.111~•lc the hnmu1cr11tlll(l1 ,•ule 1\IJycd in v◄ 1u fio11llv rt"Sp1ul<lini ,111 Juoc 4 '" h:ticr, th11t h:Hc hecn pcndlrt[:' 
for week.,. 

Al ,111)' r.111.:, y,c 11rv nmdy 10 pllli:cccl witlt1111I con1hho11~ •US ~hmH1 h~ the il11t1,11tw we 1i1t1k w11l1 0111 dct,ulcd ~1.,y 24 
offer I ,hould ndd 1ha1 contn1ry to your nrgumcnt thot thc Comm111c~•~ continurng ncctlmmn.111111111 dfon., ~om1:h11w 
~ngge~, th,11 our pnor rC\JUt:St11 1vc:n: ovcrbw11J 1,1m offer 10 comf)r~ll»l~C' w,1:<1 mtcmlc:J IO rc~ronJ 10 '.,lmir 11rmr t1bJcct111n, 
b)· s1.1dong u rnid<lk gmuml. Wc urge the D1.:p:1n.mc111 to do enc 1-amc 

\.\\: i:,1111101 a1,1Tec: 1h..11 the Iluu~..-·;, \l.'.m,c l'l urg..:-nc)' here •~ ··premature ,.md unni:l'\.'iuaJ) " l l h11.1i bl-en 1wcr I00 J,\y;, l>lnCC l\t: 

first initiated th\:' aL·c,,mmoc.la1111n~ rirn1.,'1..""' 11n 1-chrunry 22 1019 1'h1: p:11.,'\: ,vith which ,1.1: an: pr.ict:l-ding h ct,ri-Mcn1wnh 
the i:;XCLjlllonol urgl!m:y ofthi, matter un auacl. tHl 11ur c lc:1.1mn~ tha1~.as wclct1mi:J by our Jlrc::-.hknt ,11ut b(-ndittcd tu, 
1...i1np:u»11 followct.l hy ncb ul ub~uu..tluu by 11,,.. Pri:s1dc111 dl!'~l!_l.111..-<l 1.i 11\letlert! 1v11b tJ1c ill'l't:.>ltl:fllllOll oflhat rmad.. All ul 
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We u 1g.: )'OU 111-1 l 11-1 make the m1Mul.c ul'br~.tl..ing ,,If :'IC1.·om11wd.111om, o~.1111, Wr: Mc here .inJ re.itlv m 1wgtll llllC ~s c,uly .,J.. 
li!J.i '! ..!..il....11'1!.l 1tlr ,, 

incerdy, 

Jl:'rtold Nmllicr 
C"hillflllllH 

Hou~I! C\1111111111.:c oo 1hc Jud1cior} 

cc: Dou1; C'ulHrn, 
Rnn.kint1 ~lcmba 

P,al Cipoll111111 

C◄ "JJu,cJ In the Prc~1Jt:nt 

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) (b) (6) 
S-ent: Tuesday, June 4, 2-01912:36 PM 
To: Colborn, Pa.1J P (OLC) , , , • • Boyd,Stephen E. (OLA)_.. I; Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
• • ,>; Gainon, CurtisE.. (OLC) @W•j§ ,!._ ; El"€el, Steven A. (OLC) 

(b)(6) per OLC Callaghan, EdwardC. (ODAG) ·(b) (6) Escalona. Pri m F. (OLA) 
(b) (6) 
Cc: La.59=ter, David F. {OLA) , • · Kupec, Kerri (OPA)(b) (6) 

Subject: RE: Letter to AG Barr and Mr. Cipollone -> 
Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.23922.59128) 
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Ducharme, Seth (OAG) 

From: Ducharme, Seth (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, June S, 2019 9:11 AM 

To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 

Subject: 20190531 CMN letter to Haspel.pdf 

Attachments: 20190531 CMN Letter to Haspel.pdf 

S:teve, 

Do you have any time today to talk this througn with me, or if 
not, is there anyone on your team who could help me determine our range of potential responses? 

Thanks, 
Seth 

Seth D. Ducharme 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

~ 
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~DAM B. SCHIFF CALIFORNIA 
CH,MRMAN 

The Honorable Gina Haspel 
Director 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, DC 20505 

Dear Director Haspel: 

Jcnmmcnt ~elect QCommittee 
on 3lnttlligence 

W.~. ~ousr ot Jl\epre~entatibc!) 

May 31 , 2019 

ONE HUNDRED $1XTI:ENTtl CONGRESS 

DEVIN NUNES. CALIFORNIA 
R~IUNG MEMBER 

President Trwnp's May 23, 2019 directive to you and other heads of agencies to assist 
and produce information to Attorney General William P. Barr in support of his "review of 
intelligence activities relating to the campaigns in the 2016 Presidential election and certain 
related matters"1 represents a disturbing effort by the President and the Attorney General to 
politicize the Intelligence Community ("IC") and law enforcement. and raises grave concerns 
about inappropriate and misleading disclosures of classified information and IC sources and 
methods for political ends. This action necessitates vigorous oversight by the House Pennanent 
Select Committee on Intelligence ("Committee"). 

ln parallel with their effort to misrepresent the contents of Special Counsel Robert S. 
Mueller Ill's report, the President and Attorney General recently have engaged in a public 
campaign to further a conspiracy theory about the investigation of Russia's interference in the 
2016 election. The Special Counsel's report definitively establishes that the counterintelligence 
investigation was properly initiated based on credible information from an intelligence partner.2 

Yet the Attorney General has called into question, without evidence, the validity of the 
predication of what became the Special Counsel's investigation.3 President Trwnp has 
denounced as a "coup" the Special Counsel's investigation, which conclusively documented 
Russia's ''systematic attack on our political system" during the 2016 presidential election, the 

1 President Donald J. Trump, Memorandum on Agency Cooperation with Attorney General 's Review of Intelligence 
Activities Relating lo the 2016 Presidential Campaigns, May 23, 20 l 9, available at 
https://www.whitehoase.gov/presidential-actions/memorandum-agency-cooperation-anomev-generals-review-
intel I igence-act ivities-relat ing-2016-presidential-campaigns/. 

2 Special Counsel Robert S. Mueller ITI, Report on the Investigation Into Russian lnte,ference in the 2016 
Presidential Election, Volume I, Washington D.C., March 2019, p. 6. 

3 Caitlin Oprysko, "Barr forcefully defends DOJ probe into origin of the Russia investigation," Politico, May 17, 
2019, available at https://politi.co/2MeJEot. 
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Trump campaign's eagerness to accept foreign help and make use of it, and the President's 
multiple attempts to obstruct the investigation.4 

With the May 23 directive. the President has concenu·ated in Barr's hands sweeping 
authority to declassify or downgrade information or intelligence from the IC. Before exercising 
that authority, Barr is authorized-though not required-to consult with the head of the 
originating re element or other agency, and then only to the extent Barr deems such consultation 
to be "practicable. "5 This approach threatens national security by subverting longstanding rules 
and practices that obligate you and other heads of IC agencies to safeguard sow·ces and methods 
and prevent the politicization of intelligence and law enforcement. 6 It is also unnecessary. A 
review of this nature by the Attorney General, or a U.S. Attorney, does not require such an 
unprecedented grant of authority over classified information and the potential disclosure of 
sources and methods at the expense of the protection of our country's most sensitive information. 

Most perniciously, the directive seeks to enlist your agency in an effort by the President 
and the Attorney General to politicize the IC and law enforcement, to delegitimize a well­
founded investigation into the President, and to attack the President's political enemies. 
Moreover, the Attorney General apparently requested-and the President issued- this directive 
while the White House and the Department of Justice continue to stonewall congressional 
oversight and investigations, including some undertaken by this Committee, demonstrating a 
desire not only to shift the public narrative away from the President's misconduct, but also to 
undermine Congress' s constitutional authority as a separate and co-equal branch of government. 

Tn the wake of the directive, the Committee will conduct r igorous, ongoing oversight of 
your agency and others in the IC to ensure that the Attorney General does not abuse his new and 
sweeping authority. Congress, and this Committee, must serve as a check on this abuse of power 
to ensure that the IC can fulfill its lawful mission and law enforcement can conduct appropriately 
predicated investigations of powerful government officials without fear of retribution. 

The Committee therefore requests, pursuant to your statutory obligation 7 to keep the 
Committee fully and currently infonned of the !C's activities: 

4 Remarks by Special Counsel Robert S. Mueller III, May 29, 2019, available at 
https://www.cnn.com/2019/05/29/politics/mueller-full-remarks/index.httnl; Cheyenne Haslett, "Trump repeats 
unsubstantiated claims of 'coup' attempt after former FBI lawyer knocks them down," ABC News, May 13, 2019, 
available at hnps://abcn. ws/2 WcR I RT. 

5 Memorandum on Agency Cooperation, § 2. 

6 See, e.g. ICD 700 § E(2)(a) (obligating heads of IC agencies to protect sources and methods); ICD 203 §§ O(6)(b), 
E(3)(a) (obligating heads of IC agencies to implement IC Analytic Standards, including that analysis be 
''independent of political consideration"). 

1 50 u.s.c. § 3092. 
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1. An in-person briefing from you to explain what President Trwnp, Attorney General 
Barr, or their associates have requested and conveyed thus far to the Central 
Intelligence Agency (ClA) and the beads ofIC elements or other departments or 
agencies subject to the May 23 directive, regarding the Attorney General's ''review of 
intelligence activities relating to the campaigns in the 2016 Presidential election and 
certain related matters" and/or implementation of the May 23 directive;8 

2. That CIA and the heads ofIC elements and other departments or agencies subject to 
the directive furnish to the Committee any and all documents, material, or 
information- regardless of form or classification-that are provided or made 
available to the Department of Justice for the purposes of the Attorney General's 
review; 

3. That CIA and the heads oflC elements or other departments and agencies subject to 
the May 23 directive shall inform the Committee prior to any declassification at the 
Department of Justice's request or pursuant to the Attorney General's authority under 
the May 23 directive; and 

4. That CIA and the heads ofTC elements or other departments and agencies subject to 
the May 23 directive immediately notify the Committee-and provide an assessment 
of the banns to national security-of any declassification that has been or will be 
made over IC objection.9 

I ask that you reply in writing to this letter and make arrangements for fulfillment of the 
requests set forth above by no later than 5 p.m. on June 6, 2019. Should you have any questions, 
pJease contact Committee staff at (202) 225-7690. 

Sincerely, 

Adam B. Schiff 
Chainnan 

8 This request includes, but is not limited to, a discussion regarding the process for declassification pursuant to the 
May 23 directive. 

9 By "over IC objection", we mean: (I) without formal approval of the IC, including where the lC provides input to 
a decision ultimately made by the Attorney General or (2) under circumstances where the IC would not declassify 
the information but-for the Department of Justice's interest or request. We expect to alter d1is defmition upon 
receiving the briefing regarding, among other things, the process for declassification. 
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Engel, Sle\/en A. (OlC) 

From: Engel, Steven A (OLC) 

S-ent: We::lnesday, June5, 20191O:41AM 

To: Rabtitt, Bran (OAG) 

Subject: RE: Letter toAG Barr ard Mr. C~llone 

Give rre acall ifvou ~et a moment before1145am. 

From: Rabbitt, Brian IOAG: (b) (6) > 
Sert:Wednesday, Junes, 20l910:33AM 

To: O'Callaghan , Edward C /ODAG) (b) (6) 

Cc Engel, Steven I\. (oLC: (b)(6) per OLC >; Boyd,Stephen E. [OLA (b) (6) ; Lasseter, DavicfF. [OLA) 
(b) (6) 

Subject: Re: lettErtoAG Barrand Mr. Cipollone 

Ican' t do 1145butfeel fre~ to loop me in later. 

Si!.nt f ran my IP-hone 

On Jun 5, 2019, 3t 102SAM, O'Callaghan, EdwardC: (ODAG) (b) (6) >wrote : 

Ican do th3't. Ne ed m leave fer an a pt 3t 12:30. 

Edward C. O' Calla&han 

[©HJ 

From: Elnge l, Ste venA. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC 
Sent:Wedhe.sday, June 5, 20139:SOAM 
To: SCl\fd, Ste.phen E. [O LAI(b) (6 ) : l..asset!!r, David F. (OLA (b) (6 ) 

Cc Rabbitt, Brian (OA~ (b) (6) ; O'Call aghan, Edward C. [ODAG) (b) (6) 

Subj,?ct: RE: lett1crtoAG Sarr a nd Mr. Cipol lone 

Wo?:ils for me. 

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)(b) (6) > 
Sent:Wedne.sday, June S, 20199:48AM 
To: la5semr, David F. [OLA) ·(b) (6) 

Cc Enge l, Ste11en A. (OLCI (b)(6) per OLC Rabbi"t;, Brian [OAG) ·(b) (6 ) >; O'Cal laghan, Edward C. fODAG) 
(b) (6) 

Subject Re: Letter toAG Sarrand Mr. Ci pollone 

ll:45work? 

On Jun S, 2019, at9:46AM, l..a5se1E r, David F. [O L~ )(b) (6) wrote: 

Jusrfor E11eryone siruarfonal awar-e.rie.ssthe romrrrit:tE.e has rei~rat<!c a~ain •~ d i==ire m tr-av e Mr. Muellenec.."tify. Thi,y want m di5CU55"Ihis 
IDday. l feeI (b) (5) 

Fran: En~el, StevenA. (OLC) · (b)(6) per OLC 

Sent:Wemesday, June 5, 20199:37 AM 
To: Soyd, Sticphen E. lOL~) ·(b) (6) 

Cc: Rabbitt, Brian [OAG) ·(b ) (6) O'Callaghan, Edward C. [0[)',G) ·(b) (6) ·: Lai.seter, David F. (OlA) 

Sub~ct RE: LettertoAGBarr and Mr.. Cipollone 

I h!i\'r tv Inn· the o..""nrt> al 2 pm. Could mee-t tefore tben, or dia.11n be-r-;v-c;:n 3=-46 pm and 4:30 pm. 

Fran: Soyd, Stephe n E. (OLA ) (b) (6) 
SentW edne.sday, June S, 20199:19AM 
To: Engel, Steven A . {OLC) (b)(6) per OLC 

Cc Rabbitt, Bri an (OAG) ·(b ) (6) >; O'Calla.~han, Edward C. 10OI\G)(b) (6) >; Las.seter, David F. LOIA) 
I o 

Subje-ct Re: LettenoAG Sarrand Mr. Cipol lone 

+Ed 
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(b) (5) . Open m<iiHusionon it, d ~curse. We'l l 
send around an lm1lll! for early afternoon. Any tim" betti!rorworseforyou tnree? 

On Jun i;, 2019, at B:..32AM, Engel, Smven A. (OLC (b)(6) per OLC >wn,m· 
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